EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

September 13,2010
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS

2. Brickhouse Environmental — Project Manager’s 2010 Report

b. Pennoni — Engineers Report Dated, 2010
c. Cost Summary Report Dated August 5, 2010
d. Change Orders —
e .
3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES
Pip Xpress, Inc., #48010, 8/31/10
Gawthrop Greenwood, #81707, 7/31/10
sOffice Depot, #526332642001, 7/20/10
Office Depot, #526332974001, 7/16/10
Office Depot, #528256899001, 8/3/10
Office Depot, #528256923001, 8/3/10
Brickhouse Environmental, #5542, 9/1/10
h. Gawthrop Greenwood, #82227, 8/31/10
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS

©He Ao o

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. August9,2010
6. ENGINEER’S REPORT
a. Pennoni Report —
7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
a. _Gawthrop Greenwood, #81706, 7/31/10
b. Gawthrop Greenwood, #82225, 8/31/10

8. LIAISON REPORTS

9. FINANCIAL REPORTS

10. GOALS
a. September Report

11. OLD BUSINESS
a. Comprehensive Plan Goals

12. NEW BUSINESS

13. CAPACITY REQUESTS

14.

15. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report — August 2010
b. East Goshen Township Flows for 2010
¢. Artesian Lockwood Chase Reports - 2010
d. Artesian Ridley Creek Report ~2010

16. ANY OTHER MATTER

Monday, September 13, 2010

$ 2,623.51
$ 323.00
$ 99.99
$ 50.39
$ 46.08
$ 43.27
$ 14,087.50
$ 1,310.00
$ 475.00

$ 589.00




17. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST
a. WGT 8/4/10 Meeting Minutes
b.

18.
19. PUBLIC COMMENT

20. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date
November 10, 2010 January 1, 2011

Monday, September 13, 2010




e\ AdYINNNS

SIX'018060 SASNIAXA NOISNVAXT d1SDu\siuswAed\/ 00z d1SO¥\spigudaq s3iom dllqndieleq paseysieley:d

3o &
SO =2
M L9°2.6'G2r$ [eyol
= %S 68°€81'05$ 19bu
5 %G T.'88.'GLE$ UHOAM
oy (%S 01 >joeq sdaip )t usyy suop st 10afoid By JO %0 BN %0|) sbeureley
"SeJxa [enusjod Ui /GE'9G$ pauluSpl dABY app
%6/, 98 LLLEP'SLE LS 16'8££099°8$ ¥£'969'20S$  20'0//'8/6'6% IVY.LOL SASNIdXT
%00°96 Z8°6.7$ 8L°0Z5'LLS 00°0$ 00°000°CL$ Jouisu| g Jod BlOd ‘auoyd “iajiely
%000 00'961'08$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'961'08$ (pred jou Inq paynuapy) jeyiden
%YEe T ¥2°€05'25€$ 8L'60¥ L0L$ Ly’ 1LE0'6$ ZV'ZL6'ests [eydes
sellx3
%8 6. 00°G82'SES 00'GLL'BELS 00'S¥8°'LL$  00°000°GLLS asnoyyoug
%18¥9 GZ'8€0'.$ G/'196'ZL$ 00°0% 00°000'0Z$ (90) (e1qeabieyoay) luouuay
%YZ 28 ¥9°065°LES 9£'60E'9¥L$ €9'20€'Z1$  000068'LL1% (01) (s@o1A198 panunuog) luouusy
%00°001 gezs 29'/61'9¢€L$ 00'0% 00°002°9¢1$ (50) (uonoadsui) luouuay
%000 vZ'ZLe'ees 00°0% 00'0% vZ'zLe'ees s19pio abueyo
%Y 6 08'618'cG$ 0Z°081°026$ YT IvE'CPS  00°000'v6% labuijp
%000 7900 L$- 00°0% 00°0% ¥9°00%'1$- siapio abueyo
%.,L 06 8e'¥09'62.$ Z9'GBL'6EL LS 00°041'92¥$ 00°00¥'G98°/$ YHOA
%00°001 00°0$ 00°06Z'Z5$ 00°0$ 00'062'ZS$ s)s0o Buimoulog
SISNIIXT
00661 '786'6$ 00°0% 00°G61'¥86'63 IV.LOL S1dIFo3y
00°'GBL ‘rOre 00°0% 00°G6L '¥ars juelo
00'000'02$ 00°0% 00°000'02$ (e1qebaeyoau) juouusy
00°000°005'6$ 00'0% 00°000°005'6$ puog
S1di3o3y
pajajdwon joenuon 1o sleq ol YJUO SIYyL Juie joeaju0n suleN
¥I0M JO o, j2bpng uo asuejeq 10 18bpng

| sbupeaw 9}/g 1e pied sjiiq sspnjoul]

0102 ‘g 3snbny

AAVYINIANS

103rodd NOISNVYdX3 MITFuo A31aiy
ALOHLNV IVdIDINNIA NIHSOD 18va



Aﬁb [0

SX°018060 SASNIdX3 NOISNVAXT d1SOu\siuawAed\/00zZ JLSOHspigydaq sIop dland\eleq paieys\ejedy:4

02°081°026% 0zZ'081°0z6%
9] # uoneo)ddy Jabuyn Y LYETYS oLoz/is
G 14 uoneaiddy Jabuld Z5'ee9'0vs 0102/0€/9
71 # uopeoyddy sebuld 8€'6E5'VES 0L0zrels
£1# uopeoyddy 1abuld 6L°5.8'€L$
(sbeuteyas 94,6) z1# uoneoyddy 8L°0€S"L¥$ oLoz/ezie
| L# uoneoiddy JeBuiin ¥9'715'85% 0102/82/C
01# uopeoyddy Jebun ¥6'260°'6€1L$ oLoz/LeL
6 # uohedyddy Jebunn 00°22.'v6% 6002/1E/2)
g # uoneoyddy Jebud SOVYSE'SYLS 6002/0€/1 1
/3 uopeolddy 1eBuio £8'¥Ye'65$ 6002/1€/0)
g# uoneoyddy JeBuyn GL'SSZT'LLLS 6002/0€/6
G# uopeoyddy 186WiD 86'558'0L % 6002/0¢/8
4 Uoeoyddy 9 L95'CL$ 6002/0€/9
£Y'eL6'LLS 6002/1€/S
LLYLL'SLS 8002/8/5
L# uonedyddy 9251223 6002/6/%
JabBuijpy
29'99.°6€L°L$  z9'59l'6El LS
0zZ# uojeo)|ddy Auedwod 9 ypop 00'0LL'92v$ 040z/0¢/L
61# uonealddy Auedwo) @ yuopp GZ'€£9'662% 0102/0£/9
8l uoneojjddy Auedwo) @ yuop 29°062'8L1% 010zZ/1Le/5
L} # uoneoyddy Auedwo @ ydop GL'€92'0LLS 01L0Z/0E/Y
91 # uoneoyddy Auedwod  ydop 05°/68'6.$ oLozZ/Lele
Gl # uopeoyddy Auedwoy 3 yuopy GE°L20'69% oLoz/sere
¥l # ucneojddy Auedwiod g yuopp 98°188'202% 0LOZ/LEN
£1# Uoieonddy Auedwo) @ yuop 29TLLYIES 600¢/1€/CL
Tl # uoneolddy Auedwo) 8 yHop L109¢e'6/£$ 6002/0€/1 1
} b# uoneoyjddy Auedwo) » ymop S0'680'v2/$ 6002/1€/01
(abeureal %g) 014 uone: Auedwo g yHop §5°198'2eZ$ 8002/0%/6
6# uoneoyddy Auedwo) 3 yopp 86°01£'705% 6002/0€/6
8# uofjedyddy Auedwog p yuopm 0r'e6.'629$ 6002/1€/8
/# uopeoiddy Auedwo? B ypopn 05°L12'8eL$ 8002/LE/L
g# uopeoyddy Auedwo) p yuop 00'6.6'292¢$ 6002/0/9
G# Uopeolddy Auedwod g ypopp zL'eol'ssrs 8002/1£/5
# uopeoyddy Auedwog g yuop 06'25¢'621$ 6002/8/S
€4 uopeoiddy Auedwo) g yuop 00°08.'89.$ 6002/6/%
Zit uofieoiddy Auedwod @ yuopp 00'528'08¥$ 600Z/6/€
L# Uoneo)ddy Auedwo) @ yuop 00°05}°195% 6002/6/C
ULIOAR
uonduasaq aWweN s[ejolqng junowy ajeq

010¢ ‘g Jequieydag
Jivida

123rodd NOISNVdX3 TV.LIdVD MIIHD AT1a1d

ALIHOHLNY TYdIOINNIN NIHSOD 1SV



gl

L

mwo Tvi3ad SX'018060 SASNIJXA NOISNVAXT dLSOH\SIUBWARA 002 d1SOH\SPIENdaq SHIOA OlqNd\BIEq PaleyS\BIE\: -
<
00'SVL'6E1$ 00'slL'BELS
oL-inp ISNOHNIIYE SZT'116'VLS oLoz/e/8
Oj-unr ISNOHMIIYE 00°5¥8'L1L$ 0Loe/LiL
oL-Aey ISNOHXOIMY sz'1ze'ols oLoz/L/9
0l-1dy FSNOHXOIbg GZ'Le8'L1$ 0lLoz/e/s
ol-ren ISNOHMOIME 00°500'01$ oLozc/iiv
0l-994 ASNOHMDIYE 0521¥'L$ oloc/lic
ol-uer ISNOHMONME G.'819'L$ 0102/
60-09Q ISNOHMDINE 05729.'L$ oloc/y/L
60-AON ISNOHAMOY G/L'€96'L$ 600Z/L/21
60-1°0 FSNOHADRIYG 06'220'L% 6002/2/11
g0-des ISNOHAMOINE 0S°LLY'L$ 600c/1/0L
60-Bny ASNOHMOIY 05°29L'L$ 600¢/L/6
60-nf" ISNOHMOIEg 00'51e'6$ 600Z/€/8
60-unr ISNOHMOME SZ'16L°L% 6002/1/L
80-Aeiy ISNOHAMOMEA 05°251'8% 600¢/1/9
80-1dy ASNOHAMDIEY 06'221'2$ 8002/2L/S
asnoyjoug
SL196°CLS 5/°196'CL$
60/92/y NHHL "AY3S TOHd dX3 d1S2Y "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05'60%'L$ 6002/9/5
60/62/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOYUd'dX3 d1SOH "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 00°22L'e$ 600¢/8/y
60/1/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOYd' dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLYIDOSSY INONNId SL've6'YS 6002/6L/€
60/52/1 NHHL ‘AYIS TO¥d dX3 d1SOH "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 05°0v8'Z$ 6002/S/C
(e1qeabaieyoad) iuouuay
9.°529'8.2$ 9.°629'8.2$
0L0z/gl/L UBnolyl ‘ONI SILVIOOSSY INONNIJ €920€'LL$ olozc/ec/L
0}/02Z/9 YBnomyl "ONI STLYIOOSSY INONNIJ GZ'L06°LL$ 0L02/6¢/9
0102/94/S UBnoy L DONI STLVIOOSSY INONNIJ 06'/82'61% 010e/5¢/S
0102/81/7 Ubnolyl *ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNId 0501881 % olocre/s
"ONI S31VID0SSY INONN3AJ Ov'eve'sls 0l0¢/Liv
OLYLZ NYHL AY3S rOdd dX3 d1S0Y "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 00°250°€l$ 010¢/e2/C
OL/ZL/L NEHL AY3S MOY¥d dX3 d1SOW "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 85°vee'ves oLoz/eze/L
OMIE/ZL NHHL AY3S rOdd dX3 d1SOY "ONI SILVID0SSY INONNIJ 05°28¥'9L$ oloz/oerel
60/61/L NHHL AY3S rodd dX3 d1S2d "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNIJ 00'825'c$ 600¢2/62/L
60/92/y NYHL "AY3S TOYd'dX3 d1SOY "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId ov'9er'ees 6002/9/
60/62/€ NYHL ‘AY3S TOYd dXT dLSJOY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 9v'010'62% 6002/8/v
80/1/€ NHHL "AYIS TOYd dX3 dLSOY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 00'882'L€$ 600z/6l/€
60/G2/k NYHL ‘AY3S TOUd' dX3 d1S2Y "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 0s'zse'cls 600¢/S/C
80/82/Z1 NYHL 'AYAS TOUd dXT d1SDY "ON} ST LVIOOSSY INONNIJ 00'626'CLS 800¢C/SL/L
80/0¢/L) NYHL 'AY3S 'TOHd dX3 d1SO¥ "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 86'GLL'8L$ 8002/5/Z)
80/61/0L NYHL 'AY3IS TOUd dX3 d1SDH "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05'ev6$ 800¢c/0€/01
é NYHL "AY3IS TOYd dX3 d1SOd "ONi SILVIOOSSY INONNId 0S'CL.$ é
1uouuad
uonduoasag aweN s[ejoqns unowy sjeq



~0 0 ivi3a SIX'01.8060 SISNIAXT NOISNVIXT d.LSOd\sjuawied /002 1 SOM\SPIaudaq SHIOA 2ljandieled Paseys\eledy 4
O
i
=X
$M20[ 9 JOHSMOOT AT TIVA LV3HD s10/$ 0Loe/Ly
Y931 JOOMNITYD dOYHLMYD 00°/v2$ oLoz/Le/e
asoH Jebutels 05°6/2$ 0102/1€/€
[ejual uep pio4 smaynei 96°¢0L$ 01L0zZ/51/€
Iv9O3T JOOMNITHO dOUHLMYD 00°25$ 0l0z/82/2
juswdinbz qer oIS Jaysly S¥'68.$ 010z/2rz
yout p/¢ |98y 8sOH Jeburesn 86°292¢$ 600Z/81/21
yout | [eay 8soH Jabuters 8yerys 6002/81/2)
Z# INVHOAH QUVA Jajem g5 L8VLYLS 0Loz/LerzL
IY9IT AOOMNITUD dOHHLIMYD 00°682$ 6002/1€/01
SHOO014 HOA H3TvaS O2NIA 00'vies 6002/61/L1
TvOITHLINOW Z AOOMNIZHD dOHHLMYD 00'9£8%$ 6002/1.€/8
S3IYL 91 STIMISUNN TUH ANOWHYH 00'558'1$ 6002/52/8
SSOIN 1v3d ANV SIMVLS I3HL AVMOY g8vses 6002/01/6
(2UVdS V SY LdI ANV IHIVAIY) HOLOW ¥IMOTE  diHSNMOL NIHSOD 1SV 00°18¥'1$ 6002/LL1L
TYO3T TOOMNITYD JOHHLMYD 00°¥0€$ 6002/0€/9
U931 dOOMNITHD dOYHLMYD 00'geL$ 6002/L€/S
HILVAH YILVYM LOH AIHIM LYHO4H0D D14L0T13 INNTT 98'v9z$ 600Z/0€/¥
SNOIS € "ONI A1ddNS TYdIDINAWN SN 69'9G1$ 600Z/LL/S
ONIdid ¥31LVYM  ASOTNDIN 8 ANOWNYH 82016'L$ 6002/2/¥
Z# INVHAAH QYVA "ONI $S34dX 3dId \Zviz$ 600272/
IvOIT JOOMNIIHD JOUHLMYD 00vSZ'1L$ 600Z/1€/E
IOIAYAS HILVM  ASOTADON 3 ANOWWWYH v9ore'L$ 6002/61/8
TvO3T JOOMNIIHED dOHHLMYD 05°9¢6$ 6002/1€/1
V93T JOOMNITYD dOHHLMYD 05°/G1$ 800Z/LE/Z)
LNLVIHL MY ATTAIY - SNOIS WOLSND "ONI A1ddNS TYdIDINAIN SN 09'5£9¢$ 800Z/1iZ)
S3AddNS TvOIdaW  "ONI SNOILLNTOS AL34VS G6'6L1LS 8002/8/21
80/9L/Z1-61/Z) TY.LINTH Uy 11IdY3LVYO NVANOD TVLNIY INOSNVY S8vr0'LS 8002/LE/Z}
80/81/¢) - GL/Z) TY.LNTY Y1 1IdHI LYD NVAINOD TVLNIH INOSNYY 00'806$ 8002/62/21
80/S2/LL-gL/LL TYLNTY ¥V 11IdY3 1VYO NVANOD TVLINTH JNOSNVY 00°096'c$ 8002/8/2)
IVANTY HIAVOT HONYL - HYTIIdHILYD NVAINOD TYLNIH JNOSNYY 00°€8L'L$ 8002/1/2L
IONIA LTS 14 ¢ NOILYHOdHOD L-WvY 00'621$ 800z/62/Z1
® 'dOLS 9¥ND SSVHE 'LNVHAAH TvidNg “ONI $S3ddX 3did v.L'e18$ 800Z/S1L/ZL
ONITdNOD dINOD SSYHE 'ONIENL 434400 "ONI $S34dX IdId TLL06'YS 800Z/1/2)L
JONIH VY LIMdS - H0av1 8 SIVIMIALYIN T T3VHOIW 'NOSHIL1vd 00°99¥'¢$ 800Z/L/)L
81L/21-6/Z1 TY.LNIY JOHMOVHL 8 HONH L "ONI YONYOVIN 00'598'/$ 8002/62/Z)
FLYO0TIY FHIM AND ~ LNV 1d ¥IMIS LYHOdHOD 21419373 INNT] 00°0Z4$ 8002/1€/Z)
HHO AFAME - I UVHL MO "AYIS dWTL LYHOJHOD DI 10313 INNT1 6€'680'C$ 8002/SL/Z1
ALVOIUOOV 2 IAVHOENS SNOL 9902 ONI STLVYOIHUDOY NOSNVH 00°806$ 800Z/1E/Z)
ALVOIYOOV ISYEENS SNOL 6°9¢ ONI STLYDHIYDOVY NOSNVH 8 YLIYS 8002/62/Z)
SATN 3 SHAANITAD AFNMIY 'SHO01AYd dOHSHOOT AT TIVA LYIHD 08°091$ 800z/8/2L
HOLOVHLINOD HOH SAIM dOHSMOO0T ATTIVA LVIHS 00°9¢$ 8002/L/2L
Y0 ANMOL QIOAY 38V 1d - SNOIS SNOISLSVAH 00°2218 600Z/2L/L
SNOIS "WNTV ILIHAM NO a3y SNOISLSV 00'98% 8o0z/Lerzh
10dad A0I440 HO4 ANNA'NID ASHNFGWITY  dIHSNAAOL NIHSOD 18v3 86 ¥¥$ BoOZ/CC/C)L

pied - jpjide) - sexxg

uonduasag aweN s|ejojqng junowy ajeq



)

PR
&,{ Tv.l3a SIX'018060 SISNIIXT NOISNYAXT d1SDusiuswhed /007 dLSOx\spigudaq syop dllgndi\eieq paleygieleqy
64/L - 02/9 TVANIN 319440 INGON STIYLSNANI ITFOW NOLIY oLeecs 600Z/0L/9
61/9 - 02-§ TV.LNIY 10440 FFOW SAIHLSNANI ITITOW NOLDY oL'6ez$ 600¢/01/S
64/ - 02/Y - TYINIY I0I440 IHEOW STHLSNANI TTFGON NOLDOY 0L'6e2$ 600c/0L/Y
61/¥ - 02/€ - TVLNTY 31440 JTGONW STYLSNAN] INGOW NOLOY oL'eees 600¢c/0L/E
60/0¢/€ -02/2 - TVINIH 321440 FTIGONW STAIYLSNAN! ITION NOLOV oL'6ec$ 6002/01/2
60/02/2-02/4 - TVLNZY 321440 TGO STAIHLSNANI ITDON NOLOY 01'6€C$ 600z2/12/L
60/61/1 NYHL - TVLNIY 301440 FGOW SAIFLSNANI IUDOW NOLOY 0L'6€C3$ 800¢/ce/ct
321440 ITGONW TVLNIH SIHLSNANI IUF0W NO LDV 01'6€0'L$ 8002/SL/CL

Jawiaju @ A)jod epod ‘auoyd “aajiel |

00'961°08% 00°961°'08% [ejo)
: upny 00°005°9%
(Upopn wolg YpaIo & paaeoal am) 41 SOy 18 Buiney . 00°000°'05%
eale Bupjred jo uonelojsay 00°00€'c$
UO[EI0}SaY AeMaAlI(] 00'96£'02%
pred usaq jou aaey jey) sexxa jeydes paynuapi - renden - seljxg
8L°60V°101$ eL'60v'L0LS ejol
1ossaidwoy Jiy UBULON 16'665'L$ 010¢/8/8
oquion yoeH 9z’ Lves 0loz/9oL/L
s|qeo yoeH €TVSLS oLoe/sLiL
quls ASOTNDOIN 2 ANOWNYH 0.'8ces oLoz/reliL
SIUBIT LYHOdHOD OI4.LOT 13 INNTT 0061L0'1$ 010¢/62/9
ueyn |eus)sey €6°E61$ 0102/62/9
[efe7  AOOMNIIUD dOYHLMYD 00°685% 0L0z2/1e/L
jseq Aiddng =o0 umomaN 00'6¥9% 0L02/L2/L
abpupes sajuld jodeq oMo 6€°05$ 010zg/9L/L
Jajung Jodaq @010 66'66% 0loz/oz/L
ysy epog INONN3d 00°G1l9% 010¢/62/9
sdo} Jejunco puag SUOS pue a3INoY,0 00°0S51$ 0102/8/9
SH90] dOHSHOOT AITIVA LvaAHO ov'v0C$ 0102/51/9
add "ONI $S3¥dX Idid €9°921L$ - 010z/0¢/9
ODAVQ wol abpnig 16N 1ojemmIsEN BNbY 0L.£6'6E$ 010Z/5L/S
e6a7  AOOMNITHD dONHLIMYD 00798'1L$ 0L0¢/1E/9
juswdinbs oo se|dejs A 445 010¢/6/S
X4 wayo Ap g0t ¢ oduep 00'85Z$ oLoz/ee/y
sioyesq %009 8nig vsn 18°96v$ 0102/12/9
JOVNANA OyuUBING Jaysiy £9'68Y'L S 0L0¢/2L/S
NIAO % ¥OLvO2Isaq oyusIog Jaysiy FANCTA N4 0Loz/e/s
wool sbeloys uy Buny asoH ASOTNDION 2 ANOWIWVH 0L'0lc$ 010¢/5/5
301440 INM HILVM ASOTNDON 2 ANOWIWVYH 9€°8/0'L$ 010¢/5/5
Bugeis) Ljejes SIOY2INOWN 0S'¥0L'L$ 010¢/2¢/¢
el - Ipeleg |seydipy ABojoig uonnjjod Joyepn 10°260°L$ 0L0¢/LL/E
auoyd Jaburels 85°82$ 0Loc/9L/y
9SOH ,52°L % . Kogeg g aui [ejounuoy 8V LTV} oLoz/Siiy
Buineys JaBureig 86'179$ 0L02/v LIy

uonduossq awen s{ejoyqng unowy ajeq



2

>

&

-

Tv1i3d

SIX'018060 SISNIJXT NOISNVAXT d1SOH\siuawied/00Z d1SOu\sPIgudsd SxIop dlidnd\eleq paleysiereqy:

80/4/2 9veq Buig

1702~ NOZIY3A AT 8002/L1L
6002/4/9 ALVADNITIE L¥02- NOZIMAA 8LL$ 6002/L/9
80/2/S 3.LvA ONIT1IE Lr0.- NOZIY3A 99°/¢1$ 6002/L/5
80/4/% 3Lva ONITTIE br0.~ NOZIY3A 00°9¢1L$ 6002/Li¥
60/L/€ ILVA ONITTIG L¥0L- NOZIY3A 16°EELS 6002/LIE
80/.0/2 3LvQA ONIT1I9 L0~ NOZIY3A re0el$ 6002/L1C
60/£0/} ALvA ONITIIG L#02- NOZIY3AA 1872818 6002/L1}
8002 ‘9 ¥3AWID3A - 5 ¥IFWIAON L#02- NOZIM3AA G918 800z/2z/C)
16°€26°L$ 16'€26'1L$
1218 0y 52/l N3I3IND ALLOd 06°96% oLoz/ez/L
velL O L2i9 N3I3INO ALLOd 06°96% 0L02/0€/9
9z/9 0} 08/ NIIND ALLOd 06'96$ 0102/08/S
62/ 0} 2/S N3I3IND ALLOd 08'86% 0L0zZ/elS
LIS O bl N33ND ALLOd 00°66$ 0LOZ/viY
€Y 0} L/E NIINOD ALLOd 00°56$ 04L0Z/L/E
oL/9/E Oy OL/LIE N3I3ND ALLOd 00°56$ 0LozILie
0L/9/2 O} OL/OL/L NIIND ALLOd 00°56% 0102/0L/L
OL/6/L O} EL/Z) NIIND ALLOd 00°56$ 6002/EL/2)
ELZL OYGL/LL N3I3ND ALLOd 00'56$ 6002/7LILL
80/¥L/LL O} 60/8LI0L NI3INO ALLOd 00°66$ 6002/81/0L
LL/0L O} 0Z/6 TVLNIY NI3ND ALLOd 00°56% 6002/0Z/6
61/6 01 £2/8 [ejusy NI3ND ALLOd 00°56$ 6002/€2/8
Z2/8 OL 92/2 TYINIY NIIND ALLOd 00°66$ 6002/92/.L
&ééé 1310L TYLNTY NIIND ALLOd 00°'56$ 6002/5/5
Z/5-S5/F 13OL TY.LNTY NIIND ALLOd 00°56$ 6002/S/Y
viv-8/¢ 13710L TY.LNIY N3I3IND ALLOd 00'56$ 6002/8/¢
2/€-8/2 L3NOL IVINTY NI3ND ALLOd 00°56$ 6002/8/C
80/0L/4-€2/ZL 1T UOL TV.LINIY N3I3ND AL1Od LY ¥9% 8002/22IZ)
HYD AFT1AIY - 13TOL 31avV1IH0d Tv.LNIY NIIND ALLOd 00°0¥L$ 8002/51/2L
0L128's$ 0b'leg'ss
61/8 NIUL SAIYLSNANI 3TIGON NOLIY olL'egcs 0}02/0L/L
61/ UYL SAIYLSNANI 310N NOLOY 0L'6£2$ 0102/0L/9
61/9 NYL SAFLSNANI INFOW NOLIY 01'6£Z$ 0L02/0}/5
61/3 NYL SAFLSNANI ITGON NOLOY 01'6€C$ 0L0Z/0LIY
64/7 UL SFRYLSNANI TTIG0N NOLOY 0L'6£2$ 0loz/oL/e
OL/61/€ UL STIHLSNANI TTFG0W NOLOY 01'6£2$ 0L0Z/0VE
0L/61/Z UYL STIMLSNAN! ITIG0N NOLOY 01°'6£Z$ 0102/0L/L
6474 NIUL SFYLSNANI FTIGON NOLDY 0L'6£2$ 600Z/0L4/Z}
61/Z} NIYL STMISNANI 3TI9ON NOLOY oLeeTs 600Z/04/4 1
6L/41 MY STYLSNAN] ITI90N NOLOY 01'682$ 6002/01/0}
SIYLSNANI TTIGON NOLDY 0L'6€T$ 6002/01/6
0} /02/8 S LSNANI T90OW NOLOVY ol'6ecs 600¢2/01/8
61/8 0} 0Z/2 SIIHLSNANI IFON NOLIY 01'6£2$ 6002/0L/L
uonduasaq awen sjejoyqnsg junowy ajeq



== v1aa SX'018060 SISNIdXT NOISNVAXT d1SOU\sIuaWA/00Z d1SOU\SPIENdaq SHOA 2lqNd\BIed PaseyS\BIEd: -]
A.“/
81°0ZS'LL$ 18301 Jautaju] @ Ajjod BHOd ‘auoyd ‘Iajtes)
917'986$ 9v°986%
L3INYILNI NOZIMIA 66'69% 01.02/82/9
) L13INAILNI NOZIY3A 66°69% 010¢/8¢2/S
L13ANYILNI NOZIY3aA 66°'69% oLoc/8¢y
L13ANYILNI NOZid3an 66°69% oLoz/ec/e
L13INAILNI NOZdan 66°69% 0L0e/8¢/e
L13INYILNI NOZIY3IA 66°69% 0l0g/8e/L
LINYHILNI NOZI43aA 66°69% 600¢/8¢/C)
LINUTLNI NOZRI3A 66°69% 6002/82/11
LANYILNI NOZIM3IA 66°69$ 6002/82/01
LANYILNI NOZR3A 66'69$ 6002/92/6
(Tig LSHId) 1INYILNI NOZI¥3A 95'992¢ 6002/L£/8
$9'88.L'C$ 69'88/'C$
0L/Li2 @yep Buyg 1902- NOZIN3A gL veLs 0L0Z/2IL
0L/2/9 @jep Buljig L0z~ NOZI¥3IA 90veLS 0102/2/9
0102/4/S @Yepp Bu V704~ NOZINIA 1£°9818 0L0T/L/5
L0~ NOZIY3AA zLveLS 0L0T/L1Y
L0/~ NOZIY3A verELS 010z/2/e
%02~ NOZIY3A SEveELS 0L02/LIZ
L¥0L~ NOZINIA LLGELS 0102/L/L
L0/~ NOZIY3A 9.'981$ 6002/4/2)
L¥0Z~ NOZIY3IA 6.€ELS 6002/L/1 L
Ly0L- NOZIY3aA ev'eets 600¢2/./0}
Ly0Z~ NOZIY3AA £6°CCL$ 6002/./6
60/2/8 @)eq Buyg L0/~ NOZIMAA v vELs 6002/./8

uonduoasaq auwieN sjejoiqng junowsy ojeq



~~ SY3IAYO IONVHD

SIX'018060 SISNIdXZ NOISNVAX3 d1SOH\siuawhed /002 J1SOH\spIgdaq s3Iop dland\eleq paleysieleqy:

vzele'ees eyl
ON d3A0Yddy slepiodal Heyd g Joj sd|qe)  QL/ET/e gAY 12
ON @a3nodddy dwnd sooigelddy  oL/zLip 00°'L2L'ES €
ON Q3n0Yddv 1O3IANNODSIA IDINAHIS 00°685'cZ$ 14
ON d3n0oYddy OOW HO4 LINN HANYOD  60/1/2 00°901'G$ I
a3IN3a SANITAM Y€ ANTLXT  pelusQ
YIONITO
¥9'00v°1$- [ejol
ON @a3n0y¥ddy Buipiing @Bpn|S 3o0iq [euoliPPY  OL/L/9 122E6'GS ¥
ON Q3N0Yddv Sjalouod lojIpald  01/02/S 006/8'c1$- ze
ON d3n0Yddy SAVMMIVM ODAVA Ued  01/02/S 65°¥60'81L$ 12
ON  @3nodddy siloopz  0L/02/S 12°915'c$ 0c
ON d3n0Yddv sdoip e 0L/02/g 02'20.°22$ 6l
ON @a3n0¥ddy Buined 1oy ypsid  01/8/2 00°000°05$- 6
ON Q3n0Yddy sabepn o303 Joj JpaID  01/8/2 00°000'0Z%-
ON d3N0Yddy 3did NOYI 1SVYO HO4 11a34D  0L/8/g 00°052'9%- 8
ON ~@3anodddy dIvdad ## 43amo1g 0b/grs 8/°921'9% AR
ON @3an0Yddy MNVL H49S NO STIvY J19VAOWIY  80/7L/2L 2567 v Gl
ON Q3N0Yddv ANVL Q074 HO4 HAXIW 939YVYT  680/7L/ZL G9'¥8/'93% G
ON Q3IAOYddY HVYT100 1OT4-1INY  60/4L/2)L 00°€0.C$ e
ON Q3A0OYddY HIVdAY €# HIMO1E  &éde 80°219'V$ ¢
ON  Q3an0Yddv dIVdIY 2# 4IM0T19 60/LLIS 08'27G'S$ 14
ON d3A0¥ddv HIVd3Y L# Y3018 60/42/2 0,°602°c$ I
HLYOM
aivd SNLv1S MYOM  Q3IAO¥ddY  INNOWY 'ON

0102 ‘g 1aquajdeg
SYIAYO IDNVHO

103rodd NOISNVYdAX3 TV.LIdYD M3ITNo AF1aid
ALIMOHLINY TvdIDINNA NIHSOD 1SVY3



<>

=
&—

SVHLX3 TVILNILOd

SIX'018060 SISNIXT NOISNVAX3 d.LSOususwAied/ 00z dLSOM\SPIGUdaq SHOA dliqnd\ereq paleys\eredy:

0% 0% s)dieoay [enpuajod jejot
s1d1929Yy jenjuajod

15¢'95$ 16€'96$ se1jxa jenusjod |ejo |
LGEL1LS [puuBRyYD AN

000°0¢$ (sebem u asealour) ueiooe|g

0% SyUe [ usweel |

000'0L$ uono8)0Id apoylen

000°G$ sieIsouLay L OYAH

jonal wool abpnig

000'0L$ sjonuon

S101jjU0Q }inpuod adid

sed)xo jepdes jeljuajod

0102 ‘g Jaquiaydeg

SL1dIFOTNW/SYHIXT TVILNILOd

103roYd NOISNVJX3 TV 1IdVD MITHD AS1ai
ALRIOHLNY TVdIDINNN NIHSOD 1Sv3



suopoafolg

SX°018060 SISNIX3 NOISNYAXT d1SOH\siuawhed\/00Z d1SDH\SPpIgUdaq SHIOM dllqnd\eleq pateysieleqyi4

6/°£86'929'6$

16°'8€€'099'8%

umouMun Joj 000°0L$ sswnsse - [eydes seljxg
UMOUMUM 10} 000'0L$ PUB [SUUBYD AN @Y} IO} /GE'| 1§ puads ||IM oM SBLUNSSE - slapiQ abueyn yuopa

200./'2/6'6%

V101 SASNIALXT

00°005°'€L$ 810251 1L$ 00°000°2}$ jouwisiu| B J0d O ‘@uoyd ‘Jajiesy

00'969°¢/$ 00°0% 00'961°08% (pred jou 3nq paynuapy) jeyden

8160V LLLS 81'60%'LOLS Zr'ZLB'EsPs jeyden
selxg
00°000'S51$ 00'GL2'6ELS 00°000'G21$ asnoyyoug
GL'196'ZL$ G/'196°ZL$ 00°000°02$ (90) (e1qe8biey29Yy) UOUUSY
00°006°2L1$ 9¢'60€'9YL$ 00°006'221$ (01) (s@o1A198 panunuog) luouusy
29°/61L'9€1$ 29°/6L'9¢L$ 00°002'9€1L$ (50) (uonoadsui) juouusy

vezie'ees 00°0$ vzzie'ees slapio abueyo
00°000'v26$ 02°08L'026$ 00°000'v.26$ Iabuijp

00°/6€'L2$ 00°0$ v9°00%' L $- slapio abueyo
00°00%'G98°.$ 29G6.L'6EL LS 00°00%'598°/$ YloAA
00°052'25$ 00°052'25$ 00°052'25$ s}s09 Buimouiog
SISNIdX3

}son aje( o) pred Juie joenuon

[eul4 pajoslold

10 186png

aweN

010Z ‘g Joquisydeg

S1S0D TVNId a3.123roud

103rodd NOISNVdX3 MITFHO A3 1Al
ALRIOHLAY TVdIDINNIN NIHSOD 1SV3




3 Riney Cogl W,

APPROVED BY-

: “AI TPAID; T ]
~Pipe Xpress, Inc. CHECK g T I nvoice
m RGED ST

PO BOX 5088 WROBDTO; D@l.i[a%? ISy
West Chester, PA 19380-9998 Date Invoice #
610-918-7120 ' 8/31/2010 48010
FAX 610-918-1328 20 SEP 1 PM1241
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP SEWER PLANT
1580 PAOLI PIKE 1751 TOWN DRIVE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 610 656 2742 MARK
610 656 2743 GEORGE
DELIV: BY TUES 1ST AM 8/31
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Rep Ship Date Ship Via Ordered
VERBAL 2% 10 Net 30 9/30/2010 8/30/2010 OUR TRUCK MARK
Item Description Order...| Invoiced Rate Ship Date | Backordered Amount
P860 6 X 20' PVC S80 PIPE PE 00 200 9.41 0 1,882.00
0
801-60 6 PVC S80 TEE SXSXS . 3 3 '50.38 0 151.14
. 0
806-60 6 PVC S80 90 ELL SXS 5 5 29.96 0 149.80
829-60 6 PVC S80 COUPLING SXS 16 6 24.95 0 149.70
0
1928 4X 6 X 6 PVC SD OFFSET DSA 7 7 15.96 0 111.72
DSXH
0
1215 6 PVC SD X DWV ADAPTER 7 7 19.79 0 138.53
SPGXSOC ) )
0
717-4 QT PVC GRAY HD CEMENT 2 2 12.37 0 24.74
0
P70-4 QT CLEAR PRIMER 1 1 11.88 0 11.88
0
BRUSH2 2 WIDE APPLICATOR BRUSH 2 2 2.00 0 4.00
Thank you for your business.
Subtotal $2,623.51
/R . Sales Tax () $0.00
. CC;P Total $2,623.51

ol S G /} j






‘Kifjim & RETURN TO AP

flce Olffice Depot, Inc

PO BOX 630813
~CINCINNATI"OH

DEPOT om0

>

ORIGINAL INVOICE 0

THANKS FOR YOUR ORDER

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS

OR PROBLEMS, JUST CALL US

FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER:  (888) 263-3423
FOR ACCOUNT: (800) 721-6592

10000

p (oY

FEDERAL ID:59-2663954 INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE PAGE NUMBER
526332642001 99.99 Page 1 of 1
INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
L7,
éi};%%?g BY: 20-JUL-10 Net 30 21-AUG-10
BILL TO: ‘ — SHIP TO:

CHEC

K 4
ATTN: ACCOUNTS PAY,
EAST GOSHEN T0WN§3€¢E§G&H}TY)LWQQ%gmucwwmmwm
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER PA 19380-6107

002600-003443

(Y11 PP ALY Y TR L PR Y T R Y PP

it

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER PA 19380-6107

ORDER NUMBER [ORDER DATE [ SHIPPED DATE

ACCOUNT NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER SHIP 10 _ID
36759870 1580PAOLIPIKE 526332642001 [15-JUL-10 {20-JUL-10
BILLING ID ACC(\)UNT MANAGER| RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP COST, CENTER
69297 ) DIANE DEGNAN :
CATALOG ITEM #/ DESCRIPTION/ u/n aTy QTy QTy UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # TAX ORD SHP B/0 PRICE PRICE
669357 ALL IN ONE,INKJET,MFC-295C EA 1 1 0 99.990 99.99
MFC295CN 669357 Y
ot 7
/) -
[ 1L of ? \
| "
SUB-TOTAL 99.99
DELIVERY 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
All amounts are based on USD currency TOTAL 99.99

To return supplies, please repack ‘in original box and insert our packing list, or copy

of this invoice. Please note problem so we may issue credit or

replacement, whichever you prefer. Please do not ship collect. Please do not return furniture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage

or damage must be reported within 5 days after delivery.

b DETACH HERE A
CUSTOMER NAME BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE INVOICE
DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT ENCLOSED
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP 69297 526332642001 20-4UL-10 99.99
FLO 000LS2970 52kL332k420014 DOOOODOOOYSS99 L 6

Please OFFICE DEPOT Please return this stub with your payment to
Send Your PO Box 633211 ensure prompt credit to your account.
Check to: Cincinnati OH 45263-3211

002600-003443

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You.

00001/00005

)

002600-003443



ORIGINAL INVOICE

' 10000

3 ROy creel 1)

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS
D PO'II" 45263-0813

OR PROBLEMS. JUST CALL US
FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE ORDER: (888) 263-3423

o :);ge Office. Depot,Ing. - THANKS FOR YS{JL& ORDER
: @*?@W&WQAP ﬁbj

ek FOR ACCOUNT: ‘ (800) 721-6592
FEDERAL ID:59- zsss%%hmVEDBymmy T INVOICE NUMBER AMOUNT DUE | _PAGE NUMBER
T == 526332974001 50.39 Page 1 of 1
CHBCR#_ INVOICE DATE TERMS PAYMENT DUE
CHARGEDTC: ... . L 16-JUL-10 Net 30 21-AUG-10
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
ATTN: ACCOU YABLE
2 BAeY AGSREN Somnenok = EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
8 1580 PAOLI PIKE = 1580 PAOLI PIKE
{ WEST CHESTER PA 19380-6107 — ]
g = WEST CHESTER PA 19380-6107
[=] 8=.
llllI"lIIlIi”IlIIlllIll||"IIlII““IIIIIII"IIIIIIIIIllll"
ACCOUNT NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER SHIP TO ID ORDER NUMBER [ ORDER DATE | SHIPPED DATE
36759870 1580PAOLIPIKE 526332974001 ! 15-JUL-10 [ 16-JUL-10
BILLING ID |ACCOUNT MANAGER| RELEASE ORDERED BY DESKTOP ] COST CENTER
69297 DTANE DEGNAN
CATALOG ITEM #/ DESCRIPTION/ U/M aTy aTy .QTY UNIT EXTENDED
MANUF CODE CUSTOMER ITEM # TAX ORD SHP B/0 PRICE PRICE
935487 INK,BROTHER LC61,4PKBLKIC  PK 1 1 0 50.390 50.39
LC614PKS 935487 Y

002600-003443

SUB\TOTAL ‘ 50.39
DELIVERY 0.00
SALES TAX 0.00
All amounts are based on USD currency TOTAL 50.39

To return supplies, please repack in original box and insert our packing List, or copy of this invoice. Please note problem so we may issue credit or
replacement, whichever you prefer. Please do not ship collect. Please do not return furniture or machines until you call us first for instructions. Shortage
or damage must be reported within 5 days after delivery.

A DETACH HERE A
CUSTOMER NAME BILLING ID INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE INVOICE
DATE AMOUNT AMOUNT ENCLOSED
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP 69297 526332974001 16-JUL-10 50.39
FLO 000k™2970 52k3329740012 OODOOODSE39 1 b
Please OFFICE DEPOT Please return this stub with your payment to
Send Your PO Box 633211 ensure prompt credit to your account.
Check to: Cincinnati OH 45263-3211

Please DO NOT staple or fold. Thank You.

002600-003443 ’ 00002/00005



















Lo | abed SIX'PasInaY BINPaYIS\BINPaYRS INdUswabeuel 199(01d\0"ZE5 260\

§
BN

L]

<<

‘@N|BA €10} 30B1U0D [eulbLIO Y} J23W 0} Sulewal 019°L.$ PUB SINOY ¢| 40 }a6pnq Asuabuiuos v ‘siejoy payosfoid S}09434 2|Npayos aAoge dy

S8r'vs 0Z¥'esls 805') e 9/ 89 011°0-01

G6£'691% Siv'L |2 (Aep 1) G/ oM 01100~
LEV'VLS GE6'891$ 89%'L 14 (shep ¥) 57 Noopn 01-das-0g
090'99L% oyl 0¢ P2 88 0}-deg-gz

0+9'291% riv') 0g £/ 99p 0i-deg-g)

091'6518 ¥8E' | 0z 2L 98 01-d9s-Z}

0989515 ¥9E°L [ (sAep €) 12 ¥2apn 0}-dag-g
05°/80'v1$ £0S'¥SLS S'evel $'ZZL 05°480'%L$ £05'¥61LS yye'| Zl 99 Y@M . OL-Bny-Le

S894 $894 SINOH juswabeuep s894 Ajyjuoly s394 SINOH Juswabeuepy
Alyyuop aAnenwnNg aAleINWND J08foad aAlejnwng aAlenwng 108foig Buipuz yaapm
sjejol {enjoy s[ejoL pejoafold

‘suljaseq mau e se L0z ‘L€ IsnBny Jo se |ejo; [enjoR 10834 0) JapIo Ul (iNow/SL L§ 1e) 0£0'G2LS$ aAlBINWND
aules ay) Joj sq2am 92 0} (INOY/S | LS 1B) 0E0'SL LS SAIRINWND B 10j SY38M /9 woJy pajsnipe sem ajewnsa 126pnq feuibuo sy

juswalddng ajnpayos juswabeuey josfoig uoisuedxy Jueld Jamag yaal9 Ajopry :diysumo] uaysos) jseg

[B3uatIioIIAtyg ISNOYHITIG




Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 East Gay Street, Suite 100
Attorneys at Law West Chester, PA 19381-0562
gelaw @gawthrop.com
G-avnhmpi::nwno?,‘z‘c
East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike Client No:
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No.

Ridley Creek Treatment Plant Upgrade/Expansion;

08/02/2010

08/05/2010

08/09/2010

08/10/2010

08/18/2010

08/24/2010

Fees
Conference with Steve McDonnell regarding construction delay claim.
Conference with staff, consultants and Steve McDonnell regarding
defense of potential arbitration claim.
Review of contract and materials claim; attend meeting with Township
Manager.
Preparation for meeting with R Adams.
Review correspondence from R Smith regarding release.
Review of settlement agreement; conference with R Adams regarding
effect of agreement.
Telephone conference with cient regarding file review.
Conference with Authority and consultants.
For Current Services Rendered

Expenses

Photocopies
Total Expenses Thru 08/31/2010

Total Current Charges

Balance Due

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.

(p) 610-696-8225
(f) 610-344-0922
www.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
08/31/2010
6604-08M
82227

1,295.00

15.00

15.00

1,310.00

$1,310.00



O~ NN N =

5 Miwures

H
4

Draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
August 9, 2010

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on Monday
August 9, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were:
Fran Beck, Jack Yahraes, and Joseph McCawley. Also in attendance were: Rick Smith, Township
Manager; Dave Evans from Brickhouse Environmental; Matt McAloon, Authority Engineer, Bob
Adams and Steve McDonnell, Authority Solicitors; Carmen Battavio, Township Supervisor; and
Mark Miller, Director of Public Works.

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority &I — Inflow & Infiltration

HC — Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
SSO — Sanitary Systemn Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Jack Yahraes called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the
Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed Forces. Jack
moved at 7:05 p.m. to go into Executive Session. Fran seconded the motion. Motion passed
unanimously. The Authority adjourned the Executive Session at 7:50 p.m. and commenced
with the regular meeting.

2. RCSTP REPORTS
A. Brickhouse Report — Dave reported that progress towards the completion of Phase II of
the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant (RCSTP) upgrade and expansion project
continued. Progress was achieved towards the installation of conduit and wiring for the
equipment, control panels, sensor, light fixtures and general switches and receptacles within
the sludge dewatering building. An August 17, 2010 date has been scheduled for start-up
and training of the sludge dewatering equipment. Processing of sludge through the
equipment is planned at the same time.

The ETMA Staff installed the drain piping from the existing building and connected it to the
collection box prior to the influent wet well. Use of the treatment facility laboratory for
process control testing has been utilized since the installation of the drain piping.

The interior and exterior painting of Davco tank #1 was completed. In addition, the
hydrostatic testing was completed and passed the test. The interior of Davco tank #2 was
completed with the exterior scheduled to be completed the week of August 9, 2010.

Operation of the SBRs and related equipment continued during the month. Paul Christensen
of Siemens was on site from July 19 through the 22™ to provide troubleshooting and

training. Adjustment to the programming was made in conjunction with Siemens and their

MA Minutes 08/09/2010 1




9\ 6‘%) (f?

1 programming subcontractor ICI. During the troubleshooting process, the SBR trend data
2 indicates that a high organic loading may be present during the morning flows (ranging from
3 5:00 AM through Noon). This high loading adversely affects approximately two (2) cycles
4 of the SBR process. Investigation towards identifying and quantifying the diurnal loading is
5 ongoing. The aluminum sulfate chemical feed system activation has been delayed due to
6 programming, wiring and pump operation issues.
7
8 A meeting between representatives from the Municipal Authority and the Authority’s
9 Solicitor was conducted on August 5, 2010 to discuss the outstanding claims by Wm. H.
10 Clinger Corporation.
11
12 B. Pennoni — See #6 below.
13
14 C. Cost Summary — Report was reviewed.
15
16 D. Change Orders — None
17
18 E. Proposal for H20 Audit dated July 1, 2010 was received indicating an estimated fee of
19 approximately $6,500.00. Joe moved to accept the proposal for certification of the grant.
20 Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed
21 unanimously.
22
23 F. An auto dialer for the Davco side of the plant is missing and a new one needs to be
24 purchased. Mark received pricing from 2 vendors which range from $4,190.00 to $5,340.00
25 (ACS). He recommends the purchase of the unit from John Laidley for $4,190.00. Joe
26 asked Mark to file a police report for the old unit. Joe moved to approve the purchase of an
27 auto dialer for $4,190.00. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The
28 motion passed unanimously.
29
30 G. An estimate to complete engineering services from Pennoni covering the period June
31 21,2010 to August 27, 2010 is $44,700.00. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded
32 the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
33
34 H. Fran moved to approve the sale of unneeded equipment. Joe seconded the motion.
35 There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
36
37 RCSTP CHANGE ORDERS
38 A. None.
39
40 3. RCSTP INVOICES
41 A. Fastenal, #PAMAV3967, 6/20/10, $193.93. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran
42 seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
43 passed unanimously.
44

MA Minutes 08/09/2010 2



0 ~1ON N kW~

B DDA PR, DERWWLWLWWLWWWWWWNRDNDNDNDNDNNDDNDRE
NNk WD, OV LD, OVOO-ITOOUMPEWNERE,OWYWOIONWUVEBRWND— ONWY

MA Minutes 08/09/2010

B. Lenni Electric, #100646, 6/29/10, $1,019.00. Fran moved to approve payment. Joe
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

C. Gawthrop Greenwood, #80671, 6/30/10, $266.00 and #81707, 7/31/10, $323.00. Joe
moved to approve payment of both invoices totaling $589.00. Fran seconded the motion.
There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

D. Hammond & McCloskey, #4616, 7/12/10, $328.70. Fran moved to approve payment.
Joe seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

E. Hach, #6818668, 7/15/10, $154.23, and #6820686, 7/16/10, $347.26. Fran moved to
approve payment of both invoices. Joe seconded the motion. There was no further
discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

F. Northern, #22150896, 7/27/10, $1,599.97. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

G. Pennoni, #446542, 7/29/10, $17,302.63. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

H. Worth, App #20, 7/31/10, $426,170.00. Fran moved to approve payment. Joe seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

I. Clinger, App. #16, 8/1/10, $42,347.24. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

J. Brickhouse, #5483, 8/2/10, $14,911.25. Fran moved to approve payment. Joe seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

K. Office Depot, #526332642001, 7/20/10, $99.99 and #526332974001, 7/16/10, $50.39.
Fran moved to approve payment of both invoices. Joe seconded the motion. There was no
further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

L. Newtown, 223327-0, 7/27/10, $649.00. Fran moved to approve payment. Joe seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

14 ;




4, CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
A. Jack mentioned that EPA stated that up to 75% of infiltration is coming in through
laterals and most municipalities assume responsibility for laterals.
B. Joe reported on West Goshen meeting that the MTDL lawsuit may go to federal court.
Paxon township has now joined the lawsuit.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Fran moved to approve the minutes of the July 12, 2010 regular meeting. Joe seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

O 00 ~1J O WV W~

10

11 6. ENGINEER’S REPORT — Written report from Daniel Barbato

12 RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

13 * Construction phase services continue including: progress meetings with the contractors
14 and Township every other Thursday; observation services continue including coordination
15 and communication with Brickhouse and the Township; receipt, review, and return of

16 contractor submittals; negotiation, review, and approval of Payment Requests.

17 * A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with the
18 invoice detail.

19 * An estimate of Pennoni effort to observe the remaining construction, start-up activities,
20 contract close-out, and as-built drawing preparation is being provided separately. The new
21 tentative substantial completion date is August 27, 2010, as presented by Worth and Co. at
22 the August 5, 2010 progress meeting.

23

24 RCSTP Soda Ash System

25 Pennoni has been investigating the Acrison dry chemical feed system for possible

26 application at the RCSTP. Vendor provided cost estimate, purchase has been tabled by the
27 Board.

28

29 I/I Metering Project

30 The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Metering data is being

31 reviewed for the period of March through June. Meters are still installed and collecting data.
32 Township to provide updated data.

33

34 Ridley Creek Consent Order

35 The third Semi-Annual Report was prepared and submitted to DEP on March 26, 2010 as
36 required by the CO&A. The next report is due to DEP by September 30, 2010 and will

37 address comments received from Mr. Goldberg on 6/8/2010.

38

39 LCSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

40 These documents were provided to the Township for submittal to DEP. Received comments
41 from DEP and in process of addressing.

42

43 Marydell PS Elimination Planning

44 The notification letters (Component 4) and associated documents are being prepared for
45 distribution to planning and health department for their review and comment.

46

MA Minutes 08/09/2010 4




7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
A. Gawthrop, #80670, 6/30/10, $570.00 and #81706, 7/31/10, $475.00. Joe moved to
approve both invoices totaling $1,045.00. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further
discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
B. Maillie, Falconiero & Co., #84681, 6/16/10, $1,900.00. Fran moved to approve
payment. Joe seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed
unanimously.
C. Pennoni, #446544, 7/29/10, $472.50. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

8. LIAISON REPORTS
A. None

9. FINANCIAL REPORTS
The Breakdown of the 3 budgets ( RCSTP, Operating, and Capital) was reviewed.

10. GOALS
Joe will provide an I & I article for the newsletter.

11. OLD BUSINESS
A. None

12. NEW BUSINESS
A. None

13. CAPACITY REQUESTS
A letter was received from Ross Unruh on behalf of West Pikeland Townshp, which needs
to provide public sewage service for a development where many on site, older sewer
systems are failing. He was asking if, through a “trade”, would East Goshen be willing to
accept 20,000 GPD. Rick will respond that the Authority is interested in exploring this
further.

14. SEWER REPORTS
A. Mark Miller reported the following:
Meter: All meters were read on a daily basis. Due to lack of rainfall, the flows are down.
CC Collection: All pumping stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to
report,
R.C.Collection: Pumping stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report.
Pumping Station: All pumping stations were cleaned. The stations were visited on a routine
basis. We did experience a problem with the transducer at the Barkway Pumping Station.
Ridley Creek Plant: The Public works Department installed a new sewer lateral for the lab
and restroom. The lab is up and running and Scott has been running test on a daily basis.
PA One Calls: We received 62 PA One calls for the month of July.
Alarms: 10 alarms for the month of July
All manholes in Bow Tree were replaced because they had large holes in them and water
poured in instead of flowing off.

MA Minutes 08/09/2010 5




—
SO0~ DWW~

i )
o0~ O\t BN~

N —
O \O

15. ANY OTHER MATTER
None

16. CORRESPONDENCE
None

17. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

18. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Fran moved to adjourn the meeting. Joe seconded the
motion. The meeting was adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Municipal AuthorityAMA 2009 2010\MA 08-09-10 draft.doc

MA Mimutes 08/09/2010

g

$)

v







T INUOICES

>

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 East Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8225
West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | () 610-344-0922

gelaw@gawthrop.com | www.gawthrop.com

Attorneys at Law

Gawihrop Greenwood, PC
Attoraeys at Law

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority 08/31/2010
1580 Paoli Pike Client No: 6604-01M
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No. 82225
General Authority Services
Fees
Hours
08/09/2010
RFA Review packet for 8/9/10 Authority meeting; attend regular meeting
of Municipal Authority including executive session regarding Clinger
claim. 3.10
For Current Services Rendered 3.10 589.00
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate Total
Robert F. Adams 3.10 $190.00 $589.00
Previous Balance $1,045.00
Total Current Charges 589.00
08/11/2010 Fee Payment -1,045.00
Balance Due $589.00

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.



6. Gone

Zop”
oty
2010 -
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS /ﬂ
SEPTEMBER REPORT K
ON-GOING AP
1. Submit an article for each newsletter. RN \
a. Need by 2/10/10 Fran - Completed \\
b. Need by 5/12/10 Jack - Completed

c. Need by 8/11/10 Joe — Mark - Completed
d. Need by 11/10/10 Dana
2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) Fran - Completed
b. 2" Quarter (June) Dana — Not Completed
c. 3" Quarter (September) Joe - Completed Attended August meeting
d. 4™ Quarter (December) Jack

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
Michael Mirarchi (143 Line Road) request of 1/21/10 granted on 4/12/10).

West Pike Township request received on August 6, 2010, MA directed
staff to look into on August 9, 2010

4. Implement I & I Plan. - Ongoing — March Report filed
5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete

RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT
1. Monitor construction.

2. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant
during the start up period when the SBR unit is running on treated effluent.
SBR Tour conducted on 3/15/10

3. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to a primer
educational session on SBR’s.
SBR Class conducted on 3/15/10

4. Have Siemens conduct a training session for Artesian and Township
Employees on the new SBR unit. (This would be in lieu of us going to the
Siemens’ facility in the mid-west.)

ACT 537 PLANNING
1. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment Project.
BoS adopted Resolution 10-106 on 6/15/2010. Revisions sent to PA DEP on
6/16/10. Received DEP 7/13/10 review letter. Currently working on response.

2. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project. BoS adopted resolutions 10-105 and 10-

F:AData\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\20101091310.doc



& ()EJ) ;a

108 on 6/15/10. Revisions sent to PA DEP on 6/16/10. Received DEP 7/14/10
review letter. Currently working on response.

3. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project.

4. Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell
PS Abandonment project.

5. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Reservoir Road PS Diversion Project.
Obtained agreement on diversion from West Goshen on 5/13/10.

FUNDING
1. H20 Grant — Obtain funding and use monies ($464,195) to pay for
construction at RCSTP. We have received the money. Used grant money to

pay Worth and Clinger August invoices

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\20101091310.doc













Lo

%

AHYININNSSIX S)osysHIom Yiuow sjeledas suone)s-jje- SIs}sWmol) 0102

Z18'098 UsYSOD ISAM
oL
859°Z) E0F'S 099'z98 L59'95E _ Ovb'v6 89Z°}L 00¥'02__ £18'SL 612°9L  £8'evl  L1L1'9GL°L any Alupuon|
_smold [ejo ]
FEEINEREL
YISWIAON
¥380190
H3aNILd3S
98v'8 Ziv's 895'€89 8EV¥CE  |vev 69 6861y 00¥02_ |588'20L _ |/¥¥'19  [1GL6¥L |P0S€S0'L lsnony
Gor°0L 15LY 295 L2l voZcee_ |6vi 19 €9T'1S 00¥'0c__|09¥'80F __ [SL9'L9 _ |¥6.'8Ck  |£55 901 | Anr
V6L 1 ¥08'S £1v'208 965°€SE |98 L9 9615 00¥'0c__ 052 0L 1S8'8L _[109°92) |60€52C L annr
8vZ Ll 2085 295'9e8 9Zr'sse |958'98 185'€9 00¥'0c__ 1795 29078 |v69°Svl _|8¥9LLEL AVIN
9G6'€l E0E'S 292 166 $99°98€ _ |£0/'92) S5v'S8 00¥'0Z__[8v1 29 €068 |6 ¥l |ver'69 Y
€126} 120'S ZEL 10} 925 ¥0v__|S98°9l 08201 00v'0c__|ovZ €9 L09°'SL _[82€'0LL_|600°€09') HOXVI
951 el 95¥'S Z9E'906 VZETEE_|lzeeol 00§22 0070 |6/8°0Z €6 VL [998ccl [6GL 2oVl AdvNHg3A
EVS el 1298 19g288 1Z6'€9€__[006'€0} V12c8 00¥'0Z__[166€9 Seel8_ |s9zeet  |Z1Gser) ANYNNYE
- o T ~ 3Ama Id ANV AYM
AVMMYYE ~ NYWNAHS HIOANASIM  SYMOIH  39aIMEHSY AJHSMIH LINWNS  NOSTIM  1MoYd  SITI3  NMOLISaM

SONIAVIY ¥313IN 40 AAVININNS 0102







sie1o ] AjyuoN o

(0e@-uer) oL0zZ siejol Alyuow

‘divald









[T CopprhontiC £

WEST GOSHEN SEWER AUTHORITY a
REGULAR MEETING \\5 .
August 4, 2010 Q(S g

The regular meeting of the West Goshen Sewer Authority was held on Wednesday, August 4,
2010 at the STP Administration Building. Those present were:

Authority Supervisor Unruh, Turner
Walter Hoover Dr. White Ross Unruh

Kevin Snoke

Frank Biasi

Dave Johnson Administration Glace Associates, Inc.
Ron Rothrock, Alt. John Scott Max Stoner

John Windle, Ken Fuller, Mike Arnold and Ron Rothrock were absent. Joe Mc Cauley from
East Goshen Township was present.

The regular meeting of the Authority was called to order at 7:33 P.M. by Chairman, Walter
Hoover. The Chairman then called for approval of the minutes from the July 7, 2010 meeting.
On motion by Frank Biasi, seconded by Kevin Snoke, the minutes were unanimously approved.

Ross Unruh presented the Solicitor’s Report for the month. Ross attended the EHB conference
and stated that the judge doesn’t believe he has jurisdiction with regard to the TMDL’s. Ross
advised the members that he feels they should drop the TMDL’s as part of the appeal. Kirkland
Woods developer getting ready to get started, they have been in contact with Max and Ross.
Unruh is still awaiting the escrow for Wexford Mews. The grinder pump agreement has been
prepared and sent out for Liberty Tools and he is awaiting a response. The right of way papers
for the South Concord Road project have been sent out but have received no reply. The
dimensional variance has been granted for the Glen White Subdivision.

Max Stoner gave the Engineers report dated August 4, 2010: (See report for details)
1. Current [tems

a) Pumping Station Nos. 1 & 6 Upgrade
General construction work has a few minor items to be done at PS#1 by the plant staff.

b) Goose Creek Stream Study/TMDL Permit Issues
The TMDL issues are winding their way through the court system and EHB.

c) East Goshen Proposed Diversion of Flows
Nothing new this month.

d) Washington Street Pump Station
Blooming Glen Contractors continue to work at the station. Brandywine Electrical has




10.

11.

Q\ 6?){;

been working on running conduit and wiring.

e) Tapping Fees
These are still being worked on and should be ready for adoption at the next meeting.

The Arbours at West Goshen —
Nothing New This Month

Benson Townhouses-The Links
Nothing New This Month

Goshen Leisure Development
Nothing New This Month

The Jefferson at Matlack Street
This project may not proceed. Nothing new this month.

Dash Enterprises-
This is located in the 300 block of Westtown Road, combining three previous residential
Lots into one lot for a car dealership. The parking area has been completed.

Dash has submitted a land development plan for an automobile storage lot at 716 East Union
Street which was approved by the planning commission at their July 2009 meeting.

Zarelli Subdivision 825 Goshen Road
Nothing new this month.

Margarita’s Site Development
Waiting for as-built plans. Nothing new this month.

Wexford Mews
Waiting for as-built plans. Nothing new this month.

Chester County Hospital -
Nothing New This Month

Jerrehian Estate

Large Tract

Glace has started to review the sanitary sewer plans for the proposed 598 unit development.
They are still proposing two (2) pumping stations. They have provided preliminary plans.
We are considering possible tie-ins to Hamilton Woods and portions of the Caswallen
development. The review has been completed with no major issues on the proposed
design, the review letter was sent out last month.

Small Tract
They are still waiting for their NPDES Permits for this 25 lot subdivision and are prepared

2




<
to proceed with final approval. Their engineer provided the additional paperwork for final

approval from Max. An escrow account for construction needs to be established and they
need to enter into a sewer extension agreement with the Authority.

12. Greehill Corporate Park — Lot 11
Drury Development Company is proposing a 2 ¥z story 34,480 s.f. office building at 1171
McDermott Drive. There are no major issues with the sewer for this proposed project.
this was approved at the planning commission in July.

13. Village of Shannon — Shadeland Woods
Nothing New This Month

14. Lincoln Independence Park
Nothing New This Month

15. South Concord Road / Glenn White Subdivision
This is a 20-lot single family residential subdivision of a portion of the Rolling Green
Cemetery north of Amelia Drive. The second plan review is complete. There are some
existing homes which may be able to connect to their proposed gravity collection system.
The developer has agreed to provide a right of way to serve existing homes in the area. As
per the Authority’s previous policy the Authority would reimburse the developer for the
actual cost of the sewer main extension.

16. DLH Development — Reservoir Property
Waiting for as-built drawings and dedication documents. D.L. Howell relocated their office
to one of these buildings earlier this month.

17. Turner Square
Commercial development on the site of Frank’s Nursery at the northeast intersection of Paoli

Pike and Turner Lane. A restaurant has recently opened but the other fronts are still vacant.
Nothing new this month.

18.Gavin Property — 415 Goshen Road
Nothing New This Month

19. Liberty Tools
This property will be served by a grinder pump. They have proposed to tie a few other lots

into the low pressure system. John Scott has agreed with this concept which was done on

Delaware Avenue and Wexford Mews. Ross has been discussing individual grinder pump
agreements for each property that will connect to the system with the attorney for Liberty

Tools. Nothing new this month.

20. Kirkland Woods
This is a new 7 lot sub-division on 4.3 acres, located at Kirkland Avenue and Ashbridge
Road. The sanitary sewer main needs extended but no rights of ways are involved. A
developer’s agreement will need to be entered into between the Authority and the developer.
The plan received approval from the Township and they have contacted Ross and our office
to establish a construction escrow account. They reviewed and approved the construction
escrow account.




21.0VC Warehouse

QVC is planning an approximately 60,000 s.f. addition to its warehouse. There appear to be
no significant issues with the sanitary sewer system for the proposed addition.

22. R.E. Michel

This is a proposed 14,542 s.f. warehouse/storage/office HVAC facility to be constructed on
the existing R.E. Michel property on the south side of Westtown Road. No major issues
with the sewer for this proposed project. This project is currently under construction.

The following invoices and requisitions were moved for approval by Kevin Snoke, seconded by
Frank Biasi, and unanimously approved:

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES:

PAYEE PURPOSE AMOUNT
Unruh General Representation $ 891.81
Unruh WGT — ZHB Application $ 215.00
$
$
DEVELOPER ACCOUNTS:
PAYEE DEVELOPER AMOUNT
Unruh, Turner South Concord Road — Glen White $ 288.00
Glace & Assoc. | South Concord Road — Glen White $ 318.04

On a motion by Dave Johnson, and seconded by Kevin Snoke, the following bills were approved

for payment.

BOND REMEMPTION & IMPROVEMENT FUND:

REQUISITION # | PAYEE PURPOSE AMOUNT
1397 Brandywine Electrical | Washington Street PS $ 5,843.40
1395 Glace & Associates Garage, Washington St. PS | $§  976.28

TMDL




1398 Hall & Associates Periphyton Group § 2,165.94
NPDES Permit
Chester Creek TMDL
1399 Unruh, Turner, Burke Appeal to EHB $ 4,839.50
& Frees
1396 Blooming Glen Washington Street PS $ 19,327.32

TRUSTEE BALANCES (as of June 30, 2010)
Tapping Fee - $6,422,532.40
BR&I - $ 3,904.28

Kevin Snoke — Sewer escrow agreement for Mr. & Mrs. Jones

John Scott — nothing

Dr. White — Still no police contract.

Dave Johnson made a motion to approve a change order for replacing the pump piping supports
at Washington Street PS, for Blooming Glenn in the amount of $2,737.00, seconded by Kevin
Snoke, and unanimously approved.

Dave Johnson made a motion to approve a change order for changing the voltage from 400 to

800 to be able to run both pumps at one time at Washington Street PS, for Brandywine Electric
in the amount of $2,820.00, seconded by Kevin Snoke, and unanimously approved.

There being no further business, on motion by Frank Biasi, seconded by Kevin Snoke, the

meeting was adjourned at 8:21 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Tina Charron, Recording Secretary




AREA CODE 610

692-7171

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOL! PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

August 11, 2010

Michael L. Grogg
Department of Environmental Protection

2 East Main Street
Norristown, PA 19401

Re:  Applebrook Golf Course
FEast Goshen Township
Chester County

Dear Michael:

Following up on our conversation back in late April the Applebrook Golf Club who would be the
primary beneficiary of the Applebrook Spray Irrigation permit has agreed to fund the
Comprehensive Groundwater Evaluation need to keep the Water Quality Management Permit
(Permit No. 1500410) active.

The Authority Engineer will commence work on the Evaluation and I will forward it to you once
it has been completed.

What if anything do I need to do to “officially” renew the Water Quality Management Permit?

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

[l S’

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

Cc:  Daniel Barbato, PE
Municipal Authority Z’/

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Sewer\Ridley Creek\Applebrook Irrigation\Ground Water Monitoring\Letter to PADEP 081110.doc







Performance-based energy efficiency projects can include the maintenance of all or some portion of the new
high-energy equipment over the life of the contract. The cost of this ongoing maintenance is folded into the
overall cost of the project. Under this approach, the authority receives the benefit of reduced maintenance
costs, in addition to reduced energy costs. Another critical component of every energy efficiency project is the
education of the municipal authority about its energy use patterns. This helps the authority better understand
and manage its energy use in order to control costs.

in these difficult economic times, the sound fiscal management of limited financial resources requires the
careful review and consideration of every dollar that is spent by the community. This sometimes requires
exploring new and creative means for financing much needed projects to upgrade public facilities and reduce
energy consumption at no additional cost to the local ratepayers. N&W's professional staff can provide you with
more information on the ESCO program and assist your community in realizing the benefits of this innovative
budget-neutral facilities improvement program. We will be contacting you shortly to discuss how this program
can be of benefit to your community. In the meantime, if you would like to learn more about the ESCO program,
please call 717-441-2216 and speak with Paul J. Navarro, P.E. or Vaughan S. Leer, P.E.

Sincerely,

Vaughan S. Leer, P.E. Paul J. Navarro, P.E.
Senior Project Manager President

VSL:PJN

Enclosures






Examples of ESCO Capabilitics/Projects

Building Automation System Upgrades

Enhance/Integrate existing systems
Complete new DDC systems

Fume hood control

Unoccupied setback control
Remote access and monitoring
Outside air control strategies
Thermostatic control valves

Lighting Upgrades

System redesign to current occupancy
Direct/indirect systems

Occupancy sensors

Lighting system controls

Street Lighting Upgrades

LED Exit sign replacement

Traffic Signal Upgrades to LED

Parking area lighting upgrades

Renewable Capabilities

Carbon Footprint Analysis

LEED EB and Commissioning

Supply Side Options

Demand Response Strategies

Solar, Wind, Bio-Mass

Environmental Consulting Capabilities

Water Conservation

Ultra-low flow toilets and urinals

Low flow faucet aerators and showerheads
Reduction in unaccounted for water
Groundwater irrigation

Meter upgrade and replacement

Leak detection systems

HVAC System Upgrades

New air handling system installations
Zone isolation
Constant volume to variable air volume conversions

De-stratification fans

Building Envelope

Window replacement

Roof improvements/replacements
Stack effect mitigation

Crack repair

Weather-stripping

Window solar film

Central Plant Upgrades

Steam to hot water conversion
District steam & HW systems
New chiller & boiler installations
New cooling tower installations
Primary/secondary systems
Heat recovery systems

Variable speed pumping systems

Steam trap replacement

Plant Improvements

Wastewater Treatment Plant Upgrades
Water Treatment Plant Upgrades
Geothermal systems

Heat pump installation

High efficiency motors

Variable speed drives on many systems
Instantaneous hot water heaters

Fuel conversion










	MA_2010-09-13_Agenda_and_Packet
	09132010-MUNICIPAL-AUTHORITY-AGENDA-PACKET-DETAILS-B
	09132010-MUNICIPAL-AUTHORITY-AGENDA-PACKET-DETAILS-C

